

CAIRNGORMS LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM

Tuesday 15 November 2005 - The Lesser Hall, Newtonmore Village Hall

**18:00 for buffet
18:30 commencement of meeting**

AGENDA

<u>Item</u>	<u>Paper</u>
1. Welcome	
2. Apologies	
3. Minutes of last meeting - approval	Draft Minutes
4. Matters arising from the Previous Meeting not otherwise appearing on Agenda	Briefing note from NAF LAF meeting
5. The Election of the Convener and Vice Convener	
6. The Outdoor Access Strategy Workshop October 25 th 2005 <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Feedback from David Pirnie, Facilitator• The Way Ahead – Bob Grant	Report Paper 1
7. The Speyside Way – Bob Grant	Paper 2
8. Upholding Access rights – an examination of current access issues – Fran Potheary	Paper 3
9. Review of other VSRG work	Paper 4
10. AOB <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Business from National Access Forum meeting• Annual Gathering Spring 2006 - "Using your LOAF to think about core paths?"	
11. Date and location of Next Meeting – Tuesday 24 January 2006	

**A light buffet supper will be available at 18:00 before the meeting commences at 18:30.
The meeting is expected to close no later than 20:30 hours**